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Marguerite McLean

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 8:47 AM

To: TCollins@RSBattorneys.com'’

Subject: FW: Filing in Docket No.: 090322-WU; IN RE: Request to Establish Payment Plan for 2008 Regulatory

Assessment Fees by O&S Water Company, Inc. in Oscecla County, Florida
Importance: High

Attachments: Petition for Formal Administrative Proceeding.11-15-2010(2).pdf

The Clerk’s Office has received the below pleading.

From: Trina Collins [mailto: TCollins@RSBattorneys.com}

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 4:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; oswatercompany@embargmail.com; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 090322-WU; IN RE: Request to Establish Payment Plan for 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fees by

O8&S Water Company, Inc. in Osceocla County, Florida
Importance: High

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive
Suite 4030
Ltake Mary, Florida 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman®@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.090322-WU; IN RE: Request to Establish Payment Plan for 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fees by 085 Water
Company, Inc. in Osceola County, Florida - Filing Petition for Formal Administrative Proceeding with regard to Order No.

PSC-10-0655-PAA-WU.
c. 0O &S Water Company, Inc.
d. 2 Pages.

e. Petition for Formal Administrative Proceeding - 2 pages.
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